### LICENSING AND ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION COMMITTEE

MEETING, 12th NOVEMBER, 2019

Present – Councillors Dean (Vice-Chairman), Fletcher, Flitcroft, Haworth, Khurram and Morris.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors P. Wild and Newall.

Councillor Dean in the Chair.

#### 28. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The minutes of the proceedings of the meeting held on 15<sup>th</sup> October, 2019 were submitted and signed as a correct record.

Licensing and Environmental Regulation Committee acting as Licensing Act, 2003 Committee for the following item.

# 29. APPLICATION FOR A GAMING MACHINE PERMIT LER/33/19

The Director of Place submitted a report which set out details of an application for a new gaming machine permit for Amusement with Prizes (AWP) in a public house that held a premises licence under the Licensing Act, 2003.

The application was for premises that traded as, Northern Way, Unit 4 Nelson Square, Bolton and was submitted by Amber Tayerns Ltd.

The application sought permission for a total of 3 category C gaming machines. Representatives of the applicant attended the meeting.

It was moved by Councillor Morris and Seconded by Councillor Haworth that the gaming machine permit be granted.

#### For the Motion, Viz –

Councillors Khurram, Haworth, Morris, Dean, Fletcher and Flitcroft.

Against the Motion, Viz -

Nil

Abstain, Viz -

Nil

Whereupon the motion was declared carried.

# 30. APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO OPERATE PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLES LER/34/19

The Director of Place submitted a report which gave details of an application which had been received to operate private hire vehicles.

The report set out details of the application which included a request to vary the terms and conditions to reflect the applicant's business model.

The applicants attended the meeting and provided verbal evidence.

The Licensing Officer gave verbal evidence.

It was moved by Councillor Morris and Seconded by Councillor Khurram that the application be granted and approval be given to vary the terms and conditions, as set out in the report.

#### For the Motion, Viz -

Councillors Khurram, Haworth, Morris, Dean, Fletcher and Flitcroft.

Against the Motion, Viz -

Nil

Abstain, Viz –

Nil

Whereupon the motion was declared carried.

## 31. APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO DRIVE A PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE LER/35/19

The Director of Place submitted a report which set out details of an application which had been received for a licence to drive a private hire vehicle

The applicant attended the meeting and provided verbal evidence.

The Licensing Officer gave verbal evidence.

It was moved by Councillor Khurram and Seconded by Councillor Fletcher that the licence to drive private hire vehicles be granted, subject to the standard condition, as detailed in the report.

For the Motion, Viz -

Councillors Khurram, Morris, Dean and Fletcher.

Against the Motion, Viz -

Councillors Haworth and Flitcroft

Abstain, Viz -

Nil

Whereupon the motion was declared carried

(The meeting started at 2.00pm and finished at 3.16pm)

#### N OT E S